From: Katague, Ditas

Sent: 5/28/2013 2:30:49 PM

To: |Redacted |

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe¢); Katague,

Ditas (ditas katague@cpuc.ca.gov). Malliett, Valeric
(valerie malliett@cpuc.ca. gov);‘ Redacted ‘

‘Redacted ‘

Bcec:

Subject: Re: 8-13-13 CPUC DCPP Tour - Visitors Access Information from Comr Sandoval's
office

Please note that my name is spelled incorrectly on the attached excel spreadsheet. There is no
"s" at the end of my last name.

Sent from my iPad

On May 28, 2013, at 10:33 AM,[Redacted Wrote:

John,

For your record (as required), enclose please find the Visitor Access Info. forms
for all attendees from Comr Sandoval’s office.

Attendees:

Ditas Katague (Chief of Staff to Comr Sandoval)
Allison Brown (Advisor to Comr Sandoval)
Brian Kimball (Intern)

Daniel Aguilar (Ms. Katague’s guest)

Please note the Visitor Access Info. form for all attendees (3) from Pres.
Peevey’s office will be submitted in a separate email to you.

If you have any question, please let me know. Thank you kindly.
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mailto:valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit
htto://lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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